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Dear Sir: 

Several days ago Mr, Arehie M. 9peir, oar engineer i s Artesia, 
was in year office to disease a proposed pilot water flood project 
contemplated by Moab Drilling Geapasr i s th« High Lonesome Fiold, 
Eddy Coanty, Hew Mexico. 

This letter is written to brtssj you up to date eet plans for the 
proposal; 

Swlosed please find the following;: 

1. Copy of letter dated Fehrmrf 21, 195?, to Hew Mexico Oil 
GoEaerraticn CoBS&ssiea re<jnestisg that a hearing be set en 
the pilot flood. 

2. Copy of letter dated February 28, to Sew Mexieo Oil 
Cooserratioii Goaedseion watnaing tiie application for hearing. 

Please note that Ig) aeres of State land are involved in tbe pilot 
flood, as well as iaD seres of federal land. 

Our present water source well is OB State land. However, se 
anticipate needing a larger amount of waiter ubaa our eepaetty flood ie 
activated. I t is sy Taaaeretaadia* tbat under ear lease. Federal Las 
Cruces 068677, we aay praises water i m %ss in the flood froa any wells 
we say d r i l l in Wl\ of Seetioi &. 

It is ay farther understanding that the ease rights will apply 
under Federal Las Crsees «&te?{a), S| Section 1? and g§ Section 20, 
aad Federal Las Crases 06t$f£(b}, I f Section 17, HMNSS leases are 
owned by Charles A, Steam, sho is also owner of Moab drilling Coapany. 

We do not have any plane fer isssedi&te ctrilling ef water searee 
welle on these lands, bet do anticipate that store wells aay be necessary 
at a later date. 
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I hare not been notified officially as yet, set it is 
understanding that the hearing before tie Oil Conservation Cossdssion 
sill likely be held in Santa F® oa March 21, 19$7. 

In connection with the asended application referred to abore, 
please be advised that the locations of the proposed injection sells 
were changed at the suggestion of your office and the €11 Conservatbn 
CoBEaission. 

If there is any other information that I can supply you in 
this collection, please feel free to call on either m or Mr. Speir 
in Artesia, 

If you have no objection te our proceeding with our plans as 
outlined in tills letter and the two letters enclosed, I will appreci­
ate your writing ae to that effect. In case you do have say objections, 
I would appreciate knowing of them in order that we aay do whatever 
is necessary to eliminate the causes. 

Yours very truly, 

1". ft. Havins, Jr. 
For Moab Drilling 

TRHBSS 

Ends. 

cc? . A. S. Speir 
Box 1268 
Artesia, Wew Mexico 

Mr. A. 1. Perter, Jr, 
sew Msxleo Oil Conservation Cossdssion 
125 Habry Hall 
Cepltol Building 
Santa Fe, Hew M&xico 

>tr. Boraasn Stevenson / 
Box 669 V 
Santa Pe, Sew Mexico 

Mr. C. k. Stean 
Box 1*87 
Moab, Utah 


